

TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 8/9/12

Dinner Schedule

8/16/12 Starkweather 8/23/12 Picnic in the Park! 8/30/12 Bullock/Bullock 9/6/12 Curtis/Brainard Please scroll down for a list of upcoming events.

Speaker Schedule

8/16/12 Chelsa's Presentation 8/23/12 Club Assembly 8/30/12 VanDoren 9/6/12 Club Assembly

The meeting was brought to order by President Shelly. It was reported that Mark, Kym and Ben C. and his wife, Susan helped with the triathlon. All reported that it was a fun time and looking forward to next year's event.

Shelly reported that Movie Night got rained out but all in all it was a good night with President Shelly giving the Rotary plug and even had a person come up and was interested in Rotary and being a host family. Good job Shelly!!

Next week will be Chelsea Starkweather's presentation and Kym will be doing dinner, so anyone that is planning on attending and possibly bringing someone, please let Kym know so she can make enough for everyone.

Shelly also wanted to let everyone know about the August 23rd meeting which is a picnic in the park at North Point. The club will furnish hamburgers and hot dogs along with rolls. Everyone else is asked to bring a dish to pass. If the weather does not cooperate, we will move the meeting to the Legion.

Shelly is also going to contact Joel Podkaminer about the Chris Bond Run so we can get a date set and start working on that.

Also don't forget our own club fund raiser on August 25th. We will be having a BBQ that day.

Joel A. also told us that our Adopt-A-Highway has been approved and we have the section between Halseyville Rd. and Cemetery Rd. Equipment and instructions will follow. Joel is going to contact them with the wording he wants on the sign.

Ben C. suggested that we apply for a \$1,000 matching grant and use it to possibly buy equipment for the Conservatory. Peggy will ask the Conservatory what might be needed and then the process can begin.

Ben G. told us that he saw Joy off to her home in Taiwan. She will be missed and especially her always smiling face.

Rachel Pauch was also in attendance and she is our club's Exchange Student who will be going to Germany on August 18th. She will be leaving Ithaca airport at 9 a.m. that morning. Good luck, Rachel!!!

Ben C. had the honors of presenting Dennis Christenson, who is the representative for the Council of Churches in Trumansburg and is working closely with Habitat for Humanity in Trumansburg, a check for \$2,500 to help build the fund for Habitat. Dennis was praised for his involvement in fund raising for Habitat.



Ben Curtis and Dennis Christenson

Dennis told us that he is a representative of the Council of Churches in Trumansburg and so far they have raised around \$20,000 in one year for Habitat. The property is on Salo Dr. and they have already built a shed on it. Now they are looking for a family. Habitat will hold the mortgage and the family will buy from Habitat and pay them back interest free. Habitat requires the family to put in at least 500 hours of sweat equity into the home as it is being built.

The final presentation of the evening was given to Ben C. for his tireless work on the Golf Tournament and making it such a success. Cindy presented Ben with a certificate.



Ben Curtis and Cindy Kain

Meeting adjourned.

If a more general spirit of tolerance proves to be the only result of its efforts, Rotary will not have existed in vain.







Attendees for 8/9/12 Meeting

Joel Abrams, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Ben Curtis, Ben Guthrie, Peggy Haine, Cindy Kain, John Kotun, Bill Overbaugh, Darlynne Overbaugh and Penelope, Tom Overbaugh, Kym Starkweather, Frank Zgola, Rachel Pauch







Saturday, August, 25, 2012, Club BBQ



Thursday, August 30, 201<mark>2, Di</mark>strict Governor, Dale Flinn's Visit



FOUR WAY TEST

